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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 12 October 2023 
 

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE OF SEWERAGE TREATMENT PLANT AT HONG KONG SUN PLAZA PROPERTY 
(4TH ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE OF SEWERAGE TREATMENT 

PLANT AT HONG KONG SUN PLAZA PROPERTY (4TH 
ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 If the items/specs indicated in the 
technical specification is absolute, 
can we use an alternate that is 
available in the market? 

Yes, we can accept any brand as long 
as it is within the specifications.  

2 This is the 4th advertisement, right? 
May we know the reason of failure of 
bidding in the past three 
advertisements?  

There was no participating bidder on 
the first advertisement, on the second, 
there was only one participant who 
was disqualified due to their 
documentation. The third was 
disqualified due to documentation, 
too.  

3 May we know what were the failure 
of documentation that caused the 
failure of bidding?  

It was on the NFCC requirements and 
technical specifications. They failed to 
meet that requirement.  

4 During the last bidding, it was not 
indicated that Pollution Control 
Officer (PCO) ID was required. Are 
you requiring the PCO certificate 
with ID?  

It was indicated in the bidding 
documents that PCO ID should be 
accompanied by PCO Certificate.  

5 Our SLCC caused our bid to be 
disqualified, is it really required that 
it should be Preventive Maintenance 
with Electro Contaminant Remover?  

Yes, since our system is electro 
contaminant remover, so our 
requirement is with the same 
experience. And we are trying to 
prevent downtime. We are also 
preventing having a tutorial on how to 
conduct the electro-contaminant 
remover which may contribute to 
extensive downtime with STP 
operation.  

 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Proposed to revise Bid Data Sheet, 
ITB Clause 5.3 
 
Reflected in the Bidding Documents 
dated 27 September 2023: 
1. Operation and Preventive 
Maintenance of Sewerage 
Treatment Plant with Electro 
Contaminant Remover  
 
Proposed to revise to: 
1. Operation and Preventive 
Maintenance of Sewerage 
Treatment Plant with Electro 
Contaminant Remover or any 
technology with proof of passing 
effluent result conducted by DENR 
or LLDA. 

TWG agrees with the proposed 
revision of ITB Clause 5.3 of the Bid 
Data Sheet reflected in the Bidding 
Documents dated September 27, 
2023. 
 
From: 
1. Operation and Preventive 
Maintenance of Sewerage Treatment 
Plant with Electro Contaminant 
Remover  
 
To: 
1. Operation and Preventive 
Maintenance of Sewerage Treatment 
Plant with Electro Contaminant 
Remover or any technology with proof 
of effluent result passing the test 
conducted by DENR or LLDA. 

 


